

STUDENT ASSOCIATION MEETING
State University of New York, College at Geneseo



Student Association meetings are Wednesdays at 6:15 pm in the College Union Hunt Room. All are welcome to attend.

MINUTES #5, Wednesday September 2, 2015

Page	Business Meeting Agenda
9	<i>Call to Order, Approval of Agenda, Approval of Minutes</i>
9	<i>Updates</i>
10	<i>Old Business</i> None
10	<i>New Business</i> None
10	<i>Open Discussion</i>
10	<i>Adjournment</i>

Executive Committee

President:	Andrew Hayes
Vice-President:	Michael Baranowski
Directors:	
Academic Affairs:	Samantha Moore
Business Affairs:	Dan Martin
Inter-Residence Affairs:	Tyler Sherman
Public Relations:	Erin Maurno
Student Affairs:	Jia Wen Zhu
Student Programming:	Sarah Dukler
Advisor:	Patty Hamilton-Rodgers

PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Dir. of SA Programs,	
Personnel & Finances:	Kate Rebban
Administrative Assistant:	Nancy Chirico
Graphics Coordinator:	
Service Manager:	Dianne Krenzer

Call to Order: 6:15PM

Approval of the Agenda: Passes 7-0-0

Approval of the Minutes: Passes 7-0-0

Updates

President, Andrew Hayes updates: Undergraduate Student Association Elections Committee (USAEC) has one chair position and 10 committee positions available. There are applications outside the SA office. USAEC deals with the elections, disputes on elections, and referendums. Student court applications are upstairs as well. There is 1 spot available because it is for the entire undergraduate career. The student Research and Travel Grant subcommittee is looking for 2-3 students for representation on the committee. There is no application but people can talk to him.

Vice-President, Michael Baranowski updates: Applications for the student caucus went out today and they are posted outside the door and they are looking for a bunch of people. After the meeting he is sending out a preliminary roster for club sports. The first meeting is next Wednesday during all college hour.

Director of Business Affairs, Dan Martin updates: All clubs should have received a welcome back memo in their mailboxes with a copy of their budget. Officer training will be September 23 and 24. He is forming a finance committee in the next couple weeks that will turn into the budget review committee next semester. He is looking for qualified people who are interested in the budget and realigning budgets. WAC and Ultimate Frisbee need to talk to him after the meeting.

Director of Inter-Residence Affairs, Tyler Sherman updates: IRC will be having their first meeting on September 14th. They are still waiting on hall councils to be elected, so keep an eye out for it on September 14th.

Director of Public Relations, Erin Maurno updates: She is focusing on getting student opinions on SA and she is trying to get to a club meeting to talk to the clubs. This is to see what clubs want and clear any confusion up.

Director of Academic Affairs, Samantha Moore updates: Academic Affairs has just elected a secretary, a vice-chair, and a treasurer so they now have a full board. Kristina Barsema is working on continuing registration so get those forms filled out.

Director of Student Affairs, Jia Wen Zhu updates: The first ACE meeting was today so she reminds every ACE club to send a representative to the weekly meetings.

Director of Student Programming Sarah Dukler updates: She reminds everyone the name change is now in effect. It is now Geneseo Campus Activities Board (GCAB) and no longer AC. GCAB is cohosting the Welcome Back Jam with GLK next Friday at 7:00PM on the union patio. There will be food and live music.

Kate Rebban, Director of SA Programs, Personnel, & Finances updates: Welcome back!

Patty Hamilton-Rodgers, SA Executive Committee Advisor updates: It is good to see everyone back!

Open Updates

Biochemistry Club is asking how they can get help being funded. Kate directs him to talk with AAC after the meeting. GAGG meets in the MOSAIC room at 8:00PM on Wednesdays. It is their 20th year for Running Gag. Anime club is showing Pokeman 2000 in Newton 203 from 7:00-9:00PM on September 10th. Ultimate is bringing a coed team to Clarkson for a tournament this weekend.

Old Business

None.

New Business

None.

Open Discussion

Adjournment 6:23 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Breann Coffaro
Recording Secretary